STANWIX 1901

There have been significant changes later -
1912 the urban portion transferred to Carlisle (808 ac. 327 ha) and the western portion transferred to Kingmoor (1845 ac. 747 ha).
1934 Crosby-on-Eden was absorbed (2408 ac 974 ha) but 115 ac. 46 ha transferred to Wetheral.
1966 Parish renamed Stanwix Rural.

Produced by Eric Apperley © CCHT 2012 Revised 2013